070304

Marguerite McLean £SC-08-03217 -FOE-ET
From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2008 12:29 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown; Katherine Fleming; Keino Young

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted i

Date and Time: 5/19/2008 12:26:00 PM / 03 ’O@

Docket Number: 070300, 070304

Filename / Path: 070300-304.0R.042208.mcb.doc

Please issue the above-referenced Final Order on Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan and
Petition for Rate Increase in Docket Nos. 070300-El and 070304-El today.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
IDQ Administretive ] Parties ) Consuaner
DOCUMENT NO._OSH.82-07
DISTRIBUTION:
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REVISED %%\;r’a
COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA |85 2
CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 22, 2008, 9:30 a.m. é g é :é
LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 ég % ‘a’i

DATE ISSUED: April 14, 2008

+

NOTICE

Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up

for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks (**) next to the
agenda item number.

To participate informally, affected persons need only appear at the agenda conference and
request the opportunity to address the Commission on an item listed on agenda. Informal
participation is not permitted: (1) on dispositive motions and motions for reconsideration; (2}
when a recommended order is taken up by the Commission; (3) in a rulemaking proceeding after
the record has been closed; or (4) when the Commission considers a post-hearing
recommendation on the merits of a case after the close of the record. The Commission allows
informal participation at tts discretion in certain types of cases (such as declaratory statements
and interim rate orders) in which an order is issued based on a given set of facts without hearing.

See Rule 25-22.0021, F.A.C., concerming Agenda Conference participation and Rule 25-22.0022,
F.A.C., conceming oral argument.

To obtain a copy of staff’s recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of
Commission Clerk at {850) 413-6770. There may be a charge for the copy. The agenda and

recommendations are also accessible on the PSC Website, at http://www.floridapsc.com, at no
charge.

Any person requiring some accommodation at this conference because of a physical impairment
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours before the
conference. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Commission by
using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). Assistive

Listening Devices are available in the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference
Center, Room 110.

Video and audio versions of the conference are available and can be accessed live on the PSC
Website on the day of the Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for
up to three months after the conference.
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2008 5:59 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 244770)

Attachments: APR22-08-temp-2.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/14/2008



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keating@akerman.com No
AT&T Florida (07b) greg follensbee@att.com No
AT&T Florida (07e) greg.follensbee@att.com No
Davis Law Firm (07) mariabrowne@dwt.com No
Embarq (07) susan.masterton@embarg.com No
Embarq Florida, Inc. (07b) susan.masterton{@embarg.com No
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No
(08)
Messer Law Firm (07) nhorton@lawfla.com No
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State _ lo rida

.I -> -> - ->
JHublic Serfrice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

- ZpSC. (LK - CORRESPONDENCE

; —5] Administrative [_] Parties Consmrner

o ey 2098 . e . DOCUMENT NOQ _'j_f'_ﬁ;;_;)__L
TO: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regul: "[fﬂgTRlBUTION. )

FROM:  John Slemkewicz, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Economic Regulation ~- }

RE: Request for Permission to Copy Confidential Information

Pursuant to a request from Commissioner Skop, staff is requesting permission to make
ten copies of Confidential Document No. 00558-08 for use at the FPUC Rate Case Hear@g 1nj)

Docket No. 070304-EI > \’:‘ )

The document consists of seven unnumbered pages regarding a salary surveyf:i ‘E’o 53
Distribution of 10 Copies: ";‘;t; = 3
5 — Commissioners 5 £ L
1 — Court Reporter = = o

1 — Office of Public Counsel Attorney
1 — Office of Public Counsel Witness
1 — FPUC Attorney

1 — Staff Attorney é

cc: Office of Commission Clerk
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks




State of lorida

Jublic Serfrice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ©2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: February 27, 2008

TO:

Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation
FROM:

\‘ '
John Slemkewicz, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Economic Regulation ~3 )
Copying of Confidential Information for Hearing

Commissioner Skop has requested that Confidential Document No. 00558-08 be made
available at the FPUC Rate Case Hearing in Docket No. 070304-El.

Ten copies are being made for use at the hearing on February 27, 2008.
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cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks




2/25/2008 1:33 PM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Netties Fhe- 08 - O ll>- FPH-0 -

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 1:09 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown; Keino Young; Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted i
?e,/ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Date and Time: 2/25/2008 1:07:00 PM T Perties L] Consumer

Docket Number: 076300/070304 78 Administrtive [ S[:cl(g >0

Filename / Path: 070300-304.PREHEARINGORDER.doc DOCUMENT NO._ ¢

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

DISTRIBUTION: oo

Please issue the above-referenced prehearing order in Docket Nos. 070300-El and 070304-El today. Because this order
is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you.

O/l\ i
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CLXK Official Filing****2/21/2008 8:40 AM

L2 222 ]
Matilda Sanders PSE - O8—Ql!§'ﬂ30 -£1
From: Theresa Waish
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2008 8:10 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown; Keino Young
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 2/21/2008 8:08:00 AM
Docket Number: 070300/070304
Filename { Path: 0703040rdergranting supptestimony2.mch.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
& dministretive [ Parties [} Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.___ 03 16204

DISTRIBUTION: __

Please issue the above-referenced Order Granting Supplemental Testimony in Docket Nos. 070300/070304 today. Because

this order is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you.
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Kimberley Pena 070 204

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Friday, January 11, 2008 2:40 PM ?\DMINISTRATIVE

To: 'MERCHANT.TRICIA’

Cc: Martha Brown; Ruth Nettles DOCUMENT NO. DATE
Subject: RE: Testimony of Kathy Welch, dkts 070300 & 070304
0SUf2-0F 07 pL,6 -

This document has been copied to Docket No. 070304. Thank you for bringing%o’ ﬁ? MMASSION CLERK

From: MERCHANT.TRICIA [mailto:MERCHANT.TRICIA@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2008 1:43 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Martha Brown; Ruth Nettles

Subject: Testimony of Kathy Weich, dkis 070300 & 070304

Hi Kim and Ruth! Happy Friday!

| was going through the 070304 docket and could not find Kathy Welch’s testimony as a document. It was filed in both the 300 and
304 dkis but is only online in the 300 dkt.

This is the link for the document in the 300 docket which reflects that the document should be in both dockets,

hitp:/ffloridapsc.com/library/filings/07/11251-07/11251-07..pdf

Thanks much!

Tricia Merchant

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street

Pepper Building, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
Phone: 850-487-8245

Email: merchant.tricia@leg.state.fi.us

1/11/2008




CLK Officlal Fillng****1/4/2008 11:22 AM b

Matiida Sandors

Ysc - g8 - 0019 -PCo - €y

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number;
Filename / Path:

Theresa Walsh

Friday, January 04, 2008 11:09 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown
Order / Notice Submitted

070300-304.ordgranting12_20motiontoconsolidate.mcb.doc

 FPSC;CLK - . RRESPONDENCE
DOCUMENTNO, 25U §2-07
, DISTRIBUTION

Please issue the Order Granting Motion to Consolidate in 070300/070304 today. Because this order has been signed by
Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you.
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Marguerite Lockard

PSC02-0012-pCO E T
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2008 11:50 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown )
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Q? P%D
Date and Time: 1/3/2008 11:48:00 AM
Docket Number: 070304

Filename / Path: 070304ordergrantingsupptestimony.mcb.doc
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Please issue the Order Granting Motion to File Supplemental Testimony in Docket No. 070304-El today. BEcausé-thls O
order is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the criginal is on its way to you.

FPSC, CLK - (X :RRBSPONDENCE

[} Administative] ) Panies]_{ Consomer

] DOCUMENTNO. 0549207 _
\ DISTRIBUTION:




State of Florida
- - - ->
JPublic Serfrice Commizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 14, 2007

TO: Dan Hoppe, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer
Assistance

FROM: Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance
and Consumer Assistance

RE: Docket No. 070304-El, Copy of Confidential Information; Document No.
10920-07

Pursuant to APM 11.04(C)(6)(c) | request approval to make a copy of
Confidential Document Number 10920-07. This document is the binder of confidential
work papers in the staff audit of Florida Public Utilities Corporation. Tricia Merchant
from the Office of Public Counsel has requested a copy of these work papers.
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Matilda Sanders ( CO?‘W( )

L] ’

From: MERCHANT.TRICIA [MERCHANT.TRICIA@Ieg.state fi.us]

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2007 11:40 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Denise Vandiver; John Slemkewicz; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Martha Brown; Katherine Fleming;

CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; nhorton@lawfla.com; KIRBY . KIMBERLY
Subject: e-filing (Dkt. No. 070304-EI)
Attachments: Request for Confidential Audit WPs FPLUC Audit.doc

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Patricia W. Merchant

Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850} 488-9330
merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 070304-EI - Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company
¢. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel.
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic £filing is OPC’s Request for Confidential Audit
Workpapers of Florida Public Utilities Company Docket No. 070304-EI

{See attached file: Request for confidential Audit WPs FPUC Audit.doc)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Tricia Merchant

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street

Pepper Building, Room 812

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

Phone: B50-487-8245

Email: merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us

DOCUMINT NUMBER-DATE
10925 oecius

12/14/2007 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




ToM LEE ALLAN G. BENSE

President Speaker

STATE OF FLORIDA
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL

/o THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE
111 WEST MADISON ST.
ROOM 812
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-1400
PHONE: 850-488-9330
Fax: 850-488-449]

Charles J. Beck Patricia W. Merchant, C.P.A.
Interim Public Counsel Senior Legislative Analyst
merchant.tricia@leg.state.flus

December 14, 2007

Ann Cole, Director

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket 070304-EI - Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.
Dear Ms. Cole:

By this letter, I am requesting copies of the following confidential document filed in the above-
referenced docket. By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as confidential, and thus
exempt from Section 119.70(1), Florida Statutes. We will also comply with Rule 25-22.006,
Florida Administrative Code, which addresses the treatment of confidential information.

The following documents are requested:

The confidential staff audit work papers Volume 12 for Florida Public Utilities Company for file
and suspend rate case. (The documents do not have a document number yet, but I am aware that
copies of these documents plus other non-confidential workpapers are in the Clerk’s office and
available for my pick-up.)

Thank you in advance and please contact me by phone or e-mail when the copies are
available for pick-up or if any further information is requested.

Respectfully submitted,
s/ Patricia W. Merchant

Patricia W. Merchant
Senior Legislative Analyst

DOCUMENT NUMBER -DATE
10925 BEC Ik
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK.
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Letter to Ann Cole
December 14, 2007

Page 2

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
(850) 487-8245
merchant.tricia@leg.state. fl.us

Division of Regulatory Compliance & Consumer Assistance (Vandiver)
Division of Economic Regulation (Slemkiewicz, Bulecza-Banks)

Office of the General Counsel (Fleming, Carter-Brown)

Office of Public Counsel (Christensen)

N. Horton



Marguerite Lockard

D 7030y
f£5C-071-9969.-PCO-ET

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 8:20 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/5/2007 8:16:00 AM
Docket Number: 070300 & 070304
Filename / Path: 070300_304. MODIFYINGOEP.mcbh.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the FIRST ORDER MODIFYING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE today. Because this order is signed
by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you.
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CLK Official Flling****11/6/2007 1:33 PM ikl 1

Matilda Sanders

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Tuesday, November 086, 2007 1:33 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted \/

Date and Time: 11/6/2007 1:31:00 PM &)

Docket Number: 070304

Filename / Path: s: \psc\CLK\WP\GCORDERS\070304not|ce of customer service he

Please issue the above-referenced notice.

\
/m (+ 3 tmiled)
(+72 Gov o £T403)




CLK Official Filing****11/5/2007 12:00 PM

L X 2 2 %)
Matilda Sanders YHC. - 07 -~ 0%qg - Pep <€l
From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2007 11:55 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown FPYC, CLK - COR RESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [ part D . .
. 13 OnSHMer
Date and Time: 11/5/2007 11:54:00 AM DOCUMENT NO,_o SY§1-07
Docket Number: 070304-El _
Filename / Path: s:\psc\CLK\WP\GCORDERS\0703040rGRANTEXTENSI

DISTRIBUTION: _

Please issue the order the the above-referenced docket.

/ x
( (+ Demailed) T




CLK Official Filing****11/5/2007 11:54 AM il

Matilda Sanders Yse 07 - 6¥27- % Co ~£]

From: Theresa Walsh
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2007 11:47 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted | 2 ,
Date and Time: 11/5/2007 11:46:00 AM M /‘ FPRC. CLK 5 CORRESPONDENCE
Docket Number: 070304 Administrative [ ] Parties [ 7] Consumer
Filename / Path: s:\psc\CLKA\WP\GCORDERS\0703040r102307.mcb.clk.me UMENT NO 058D 7
) . -
DISTRIBUTION:
Please issue the order in the above-reference docket. S ————————

|
/ (+ 3omaled)

+ Charldiie, Clay. Jackson.
( Ul:arT‘j ,ﬁhjy Nagsau alerk@




CLK Official Filing****10/26/2007 10:37 AM

whkwwk

Matilda Sanders “P5C. -—427 ) ﬂ | — o — E/

From: Theresa Walsh )

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2007 10:37 AM T -

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Adrministrative [_] Parties [ Consuimer
Date and Time: 10/26/2007 10:31:00 AM
Docket Number: 070304

DOCUMENT NOLOSHEZ-07
Filename / Path:

DISTRIBUTION:
$:\psc\CLKWP\GCORDERS\0703040rGRANTEXTENSION.d e

ca

i

Please issue the

Order Granting Motion for Extension of Time in the above-referenced docket. Because this order
was signed by Commissioner Nancy Argenziano, I am sending you the orig

inal today through inter-office mail.
Theresa Walsh
413-6195
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State of Florida

Public Serpice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: October 24, 2007
r-fmp.mr-,.ﬁ‘._ S e e e
TO: Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar RSO, CLy L vy, o
Commissioner Matthew M. Carter Il VA S S o
Commissioner Katrina J. McMurrian E!’(;Cmmmsumwe L rarties | Consuier
Commissioner Narcy Argenziano UMENT NO._gMg2-0 T
Commissioner Nathan A. Skop DISTRIBUTION:
FROM: Sandy Simmons, Scheduling Coocrdinator .ﬂ
RE: Docket No. 070304-El - Petiti i

Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company

Locations have been reserved on the following dates and times for the purpose of holding
customer service hearings.

Wednesday, December 5, 2007 — 10:00 a.m. (CST) Thursday, December 6, 2007 —10:00 a.m.
- Jackson County Administration Building Fernandina Beach City Hall
County Commissich Meeting Room Commission Charnbers
2864 Madison Street

204 Ash Street
Marianna Fernandina Beach
Contact: Dewanna Smith 850-482-9633 ___Contact: Kim Eliiott 904-277-7300

For your convenience, attached are directions and maps to the locations. If you any questions
please contact me at 413-6008.

Cc: Office of Generat Counsel (Brown, Fleming) e ”Tll
Office of Public Information (Muir, Brunson) "C; E«lj
Office of Hearing Reporter Services (Faurot, Boles) S A
Office of Commission Clerk (Wang,2:Docket File) e =
Q2w
e -
= = s
Attachments = X -7
O b
— .. } J
= .
=



JACKSON COUNTY ADMINISTRATION
COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING ROOM
2864 MADISON STREET, MARIANNA

! CONTACT: DEWANNA SMITH 850-482-9633
From CCOC, turn LEFT onto Capital Circle SE

{ Continue on Capital Circle SW

 Take ramp onto I-10 W

| Bear LEFT on US %0
Turn LEFT on Madison Street
| Arrive at 2864 Madison Street, on the LEFT
| Total distance 72.8 miles; Driving time ] hour, 9 minutes
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COMMISSION CHAMBERS
204 ASH STREET, FERNANDINA BEACH
CONTACT: KiM ELLIOTT 904-277-7300

| From CCOC, turn RIGHT onto Capital Circle SE g0 5.3 miles |
| Turn RIGHT on Mahan Drive/US 90 go | 4.3 miles |
| Take ramp onto 1-10 E toward Lake City go 148 miles |
| Take Exit #356 onto I-295 N toward Savannah go | 15.0 miles
| Take LEFT Exit #35B onto I-95 N go | 11.0 miles
| Take Exit #373 onto SR 200 E toward Femandina go | 14.0 miles|
i Turn LEFT on Ash Street go .3 miles

| Arrive at 204 Ash Street on the LEFT

| Total distance 198.9 miles; Driving time 3 hours, 3 minutes
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CLK Official Filing****10/9/2007 7:23 AM i

Matilda Sanders

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

CCS Form
4-EI1-00001-01

Sandy Simmons

Monday, October 08, 2007 2:54 PM

Matilda Sanders

Proposed Changes to Form 070304-EI-00001

<
CCS Form 070304-EI1-00001-005.pdf Jg{c’ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

DOCUMENT NO.o 5% #2027 &

DISTRIBUTION: =

’
\¥
o

i

Docket Number 070304-EI - Form Number 070304-EI-0Q001-005

Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company.
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Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1l-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 12/05/2007 - 10:00

a.m.-12:00 p.m.

- in Marianna - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 12/06/2007 - 10:00

a.m.-12:00 p.m.

- in Fernandina Beach - Inveolving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative tc Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 02/11/2008
1:30 p.m.- 3:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Inveolving Argenziano

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 02/27/2008 -
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 02/28/2008 -
p-m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 02/29/2008 -
p-m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

(CSRA) in the referenced docket.

8:30 a.m.- &
9:30 a.m.- 5
9:30 a.m.- 5

If you

have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.

:00

: 00

:00



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 10/08/2007 at 2:53 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X! General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano{_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Martha Brown
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk '
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement 43
Public Information Officer [X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. m
— )
. s il
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar o ril
[ “E'f- ’;
Docket Number: 070304-EI -- Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilitics Company. Ir: = S
o7 '

[1:8HY 6-130L0

1. Schedule Information

Event [Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Service Hearing 12/05/2007 |Marianna 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.
Service Hearing 12/06/2007 |Fernandina Beach 10:00 a. - 12:00 p.
Prehearing Conference 02/11/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:00 p.
Hearing 02/27/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 02/28/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00 p.
Hearing 02/29/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |[ED |CT IMMIAG |SK ALL |ED |CT IMMIAG [SK
XIX1X X
Erchearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED|{CT IMM|AG | SK[ADM ED |CT |MMJAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

(Related dockets: 070300). OEP PSC-07-0804-PCO-EL, 10/3/07.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070304-EF-00001-005



CLK Officlal Filing****10/8/2007 1:50 PM b

Matilda Sanders

Yoo o7 -0l —Pcop —El 70304
From: Patti Zellner /
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2007 1:50 PM gsc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders !/ Notices ST . Consum
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Adminustrative D Partics D c

DOCUMENT NO. 0598207

Date and Time: 10/8/2007 1:47:00 PM .
Docket Number: 070300-El & 070304-E1 DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 070300_304.0EP.lah.doc
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE

O3u

\/l

A7

G

e
\'\.

AT

(+ s emailed)

NERN

k

a

\

i
1G:l W4 8-100L0




CLK Officlal Filing****10/3/2007 12:07 PM

kR
Matilda Sanders “PSC-07) — Q.?g_fz ’-ﬂd{ — 51
From: Timolyn Henry FPSC, CLK i CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2007 12:03 PM Administrative ] Parties [] Consumer
To: CLK - Orders / Notices DOCUME
Subject: Order ! Notice Submitted NT NO. Dsqx -07
DISTRIBUTION:
Date and Time: 10/3/2007 12:02:00 PM
Docket Number: 070304-El S ‘_3%
Filename / Path: 070304.0EP.mcb.doc Poe] -~
A
= 1 ‘2
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CLK Officlal Filing****8/24/2007 9:06 AM el

Matilda Sanders F5C- 07- b2~ Bo - &1 pminishadive- (o mm[ﬂ

From: Patti Zeliner /

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 9:06 AM 070300670 30% :

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ; ; "o

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted /

Date and Time: 8/24/2007 9:05:00 AM FPEC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Docket Number: 070300-El o el s . Consumer
Filename / Path: 070300-ord.grant.interv_Fla Cable.ky.doc AdmnmsuatweD Partics D

DOCUMENT NO._D5982-27.
DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION TO
THE FLORIDA CABLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION, INC.,
IN DOCKET NO. 070300-El




CLK Officlal Flling****8/24/2007 9:06 AM whENE

Matilda Sanders Psc-07 -0L9l-Pco £t A ml%“lvaﬁ VC"CM’M

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 9:05 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 02 / 9 0 70 300 /
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

: / o070 30 f
Date and Time: 8/24/2007 9:04:00 AM /
Docket Number: 070300-El
Filename / Path: 070300-ord.grant.interv_EMBARQ.ky.doc FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [] Parties [_] Consumer

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION DOCUMENT NO._¢ 5¢Y§2-27
TO EMBARQ CORPORATION IN DOCKET NO. 070300-EI DISTRIBUTION:




CLK Officlal Filing****8/24/2007 9:06 AM e

Matilda Sanders P8¢ - 07— [ 90 - PCO - £ A@m\m CWW(‘Q/{’L«

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 9:04 AM <:Q/ 9

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 0 70 300/

Date and Time: 8/24/2007 9:03:00 AM / 07030 ‘/

Docket Number: 070300-El

Filename / Path: 070300-ord.grant.interv_Bellsouth-ATT.ky.doc F , CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Parties [ ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO, b5¢gZ-07
ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION TO DISTRIBUTION:
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC,,

D/B/A AT&T FLORIDA IN DOCKET NO. (70300-EI
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CLK Official Filing****8/24/2007 9:06 AM

Matilda Sanders P8¢ — 0T — pL 90 - PLO ~ £ Admm {;Jmla‘vg -Corve $indovy,

C7030% ~CL 1
y)

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 9:04 AM

Tor CLK - Orders / Notices 2 >
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/24/2007 9:03:00 AM

Docket Number: 070300-EI

Filename / Path: 070300-ord.grant.interv_Belisouth-ATT.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION TO
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.,
D/B/A AT&T FLORIDA IN DOCKET NO. 070300-EI
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CLK Official Filing****8/24/2007 9:06 AM

Matilda Sanders P9E-07 Ol 9/ - P@ _.@

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 9:05 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ﬂ Q_
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/24/2007 9:04:00 AM

Docket Number: 070300-El

Filename / Path: 070300-ord.grant.interv_EMBARQ.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION
TO EMBARQ CORPORATION IN DOCKET NO. 070300-EI
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CLK Official Filing****8/24/2007 9:06 AM

Matilda Sanders F5C - Q7 - 0(,?7_,- @:0 - &0 A

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 9:06 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/24/2007 9:05:00 AM

Docket Number: 070300-El

Filename / Path: 070300-ord.grant.interv_Fla Cable.ky.doc

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION TO
THE FLORIDA CABLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION, INC,,

IN DOCKET NO. 070300-EI



CLK Officiat Filing****8/9/2007 9:50 AM

Matilda Sanders

From:

LA X2 2]

PSC 02 - LY T -PCO

c Diozoy

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Timolyn Henry

Thursday, August 09, 2007 9:50 AM
CLK - Orders ! Notices

Order ! Notice Submitted

8/9/2007 9:47:00 AM
070300-El and 070304-El
070300-307.or_consol.lah.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver
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CLK Official Filing****8/9/2007 9:50 AM b

Matilda Sanders PSC 07 - oéaif 7 -VCo - E
From: Timolyn Henry 1
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2007 9:50 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices g 8C, CLK - CORRESP()NDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative ] parties 1 Co-aqume‘
(i T
Date and Time: 8/9/2007 9:47:00 AM DOCUMENT NO.05482-07
Docket Number: 070300-Et and 070304-El DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 070300-307.0r_consol.lah.doc e
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS FOR HEARING
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CCA Official Filing****5/24/2007 10:45 AM il

Matilda Sanders -07-0%60 - B5F £
From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2007 10:44 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/24/2007 10:43:00 AM

Docket Number: 070304-El

Filename / Path: 07u0304o0r.ack.intv.opc.mcb.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION

Pauline Evans

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6195
pevans@psc.state.fl.us

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us \ \

DOCUMENT KUMBER-DATE
05482 JL-25

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Docket No. 070304-EI Date Docketed: 05/09/2007 Title: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities

Company.
Company: Florida Public Utilities Company
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [] Perties [[] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.225 2/ P-4 7]
DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“Q* indicates OPR) | | [ P x | x | [ | I
Section 2 - QPR _Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Alda) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [0] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ____ Commission Panel __ [33.
{earing Examiner __ Staff — |34
35.
Jate filed with CLK: 36.
37.
[nitials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ecti - i 1 Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Comwissioners ADM
: Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the

SC/CLKOL5-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070304-EI Date Docketed: 05/09/2007 Title: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities
Company.
Company: Florida Public Utiiities Company
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
‘0" indicates OPR) ! | | I x 1T x ] X | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti hedule
Program Module Al{a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff 3 Slemkewicz, ) Baxter [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
- 3
L Colson, E Draper 1. MFRs Testimony Due NONE 09/17/2007
B Gardner, K Kaproth 2. Revised CASR Due NONE 09/27/2007
C Kummer, A Marsh 3.
A Maurey, P Stallcup 4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel M Brown, K Fleming 3.
9.
10.
OCRs (RCA) D Vandiver 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel _ |33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff |38
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/15/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED CT MM AG SK ED CT MM AG | SK
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commission
the identical panel decides the case.

er is Panel Chairman:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:
Date:
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Sectjon 1 - Office of Commission g!errh ~

Docket No.070304-EX Date Docketed: 05/09/2007 Title: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public UtiTities

Company.
Company: Florida Public Utilities Company
Official Filing Date: 08/30/2007 Expiration: 04/30/2008
Last Day to Suspend: }10/29/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK P (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(“O" indicates OPR) f | | | x | x | I X 1 |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staf . FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850} 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz, ] Baxter Current CASR revision level Previous Current
L Colson, E Draper 1. MFRs & Testimony Filed . NONE 08/30/2007
B Gardner, K Kaproth 2. Order Establishing Procedure NONE 10/05/2007
C Kummer, ] Kyle 3. Staff Recommendation - Suspend & Interim NONE 10/11/2007
A Marsh, A Maurey 4. Revised CASR Due 09/27/2007 | 10/15/2007
M Springer, P Stallcup 5. Agenda - Suspend & Interim . NONE 10/23/2007
6. Standard Order - Suspend & Interim NONE 11/13/2007
7.
Staff Counsel M Brown, K Fleming 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (RCA) D Vandiver 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28,
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 3.
32.
Full Commission _X_Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Exam-iner% Staff |34
35,
Date filed with CLK: 09/26/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
on_3 - irma Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK ED Ccr MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: &) [,ﬂh\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0972672007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 10/08/2007 at 2:53 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Martha Brown
Commissioner Skop X| Commission Clerk
Executive Director __| Competitive Markets/Enforcement < =
Public Information Officer (x| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. - 2 g
> O
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar m% T’ E;
e 0 T
Docket Number: ¢70304-EI -- Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company. ;*"g?f 1-;:}
=z E
£ @
L
- O
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
Hearing 02/27/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00 p.
Hearing 02/28/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 02/29/2008 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers o Exam. Exam.
ALL [ED |CT IMMIAG [SK ALL |ED |CT [MMAAG |SK
X1 XX X
Frehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT MMIAG | SKIADM ED |CT {MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

(Related dockets: 070300). OEP PSC-07-0804-PCO-EI, 10/3/07.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070304-EI-00001-005




Cas ignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleri®™~ ~~
Docket No.070304-EI Date Docketed: 05/09/2007 Title: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities
Company .
Company: Florida Public Utilities Company
official Filing Date: 08/30/2007 Expiration: 04/30/2008
Last Day to Suspend: 10/29/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
*Q)" indicates OPR) [ | t [ x | x | X 1 |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. hedul
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz, ] Baxter E' Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
£ Bulecza-Banks
L Colson, E Draper 1. Staff Recommendation - Suspend & Interim SAME 10/11/2007
B Gardner, K Kaproth 2. Agenda - Suspend & Interim SAME 10/23/2007
C Kummer, J Kyle 3. FAW Notice Filed - Customer Service Hearings NONE 11/06/2007
A Marsh, A Maurey 4, Standard Order - Suspend & Interim SAME 11/13/2007
M Springer, P Stallcup 5. FAW Notice Published NONE 11/16/2007
6. Notice of Service Hearings NONE 11/16/2007
7. Preliminary Issue Identification NONE 11/28/2007
Staff_Counsel M Brown, K Fleming 8. Service Hearing - Marianna NONE 12/05/2007
9. Service Hearing - Fernandina Beach NONE 12/06/2007
10. i i - NONE 12/12/2007
OCRs (RCA) D Vandiver 11. Transcript of Service Hearing Due-Fernandina B NONE 12/13/2007
12. Testimony - Intervenor NONE 12/14/2007
13. Audit Report Due NONE 12/17/2007
14. Jestimonv - Staff NONE 12/28/2007
15. TJTestimony - Rebuttal NONE 01/07/2008
16. EAW Notice Filed - Pre¢hearing NONE 01/22/2008
17. EAW Notice Filed - Hearina NONE 01/29/2008
18. Prehearing Statements NONE 02/01/2008
19. EAW Notice Published - Prehearing NONE 02/01/2008
20. Notice of Prehearing and Hearina NONE 02/04/2008
21. EAW Notice Published - Hearing NONE 02/08/2008
22. Prehearing NONE 02/11/2008
23. Discovervy Actions Complete NONE 02/11/2008
24. Transcriot of Prehearing Due NONE 02/13/2008
25. Prehearing Order NONE 02/15/2008
26. Hearing (2/27.28.29/08) NONE 02/27/2008
27. Dailev Transcriot of Hearinas Due (2/28 - 3/3/ NONE 02/28/2008
28. Briefs Due NONE 03/14,/2008
29. Staff Recommendation-Rev.Reguirements/Rate Iss NONE 04/10/2008
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. Agenda NONE 04/22/2008
and/or deciding this case: 31. Standard Order NONE 05/12/2008
32. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 06/16/2008
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/05/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: Cs R A
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK

ED T MM AG | SK

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
Approved: ,6 ( %V\
Date: 10/05/2007

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

PSC/CLKOL5-C (Rev. 04/07)

- (ase Assignment and Scheduling Record @'/ @@ Pagelofl
jon 1 - of ion ~
Docket No.070304-E1 Date Docketed: 05/09/2007 Title: Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities
Company.
Company: Florida Public Utilities Company
Official Filing Date; 08/30/2007 Expiration: 4/30/2
Last Day to Suspend: 10/29/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“O* indicates OPR) I | [ I x 1 x |1 I | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assianme FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz, ] Baxter EI Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
B - S
L Colson, B Dickens 1. FAW Notice Published SAME 11/16/2007
E Draper, B Gardner 2. Preliminary Issue Identification SAME 11/28/2007
K Kaproth, € Kummer 3. Testimony - Intervenor 12/14/2007 | 12/27/2007
J Kyle, D Lee, A Marsh 4. Testimony - Staff SAME 12/28/2007
A Maurey, M Springer 5. Testimony - Rebuttal 01/07/2008 | 01/22/2008
P Stallcup 6. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 01/22/2008
7. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 01/29/2008
8. Prehearing Statements SAME 02/01/2008
Sta nsel M Brown, K Fleming 9. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 02/01/2008
10. i i i SANE 02/04/2008
11.  FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 02,/08/2008
OCRs (RCA) R Hicks, D Vandiver 12.  Prehearing SAME 02/11/2008
13. Discoverv Actions Comlete SAME 02/11/2008
14. TYranscript of Prehearing Due SAME 02/13/2008
15. Prehearing Order SAME 02/15/2008
16. Hearina (2/27,28,29/08) SAME 02/27/2008
17. Pailev Transcript of Hearinas Due (2/28 - 3/3/ SAME 02/23/2008 |
18. Briefs Due SAME 03/14/2008
19. Staff Recommendation-Rev.Reguirements/Rate Iss SANE 04/10/2008
20. Agenda SAME 04/22/2008
21, Standard Order SAME 05/12/2008
22.  Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 06/16/2008 |
23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Comnission _X_ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |3s.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/02/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED (9] MM AG SK
X

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

X
Approved: w(w
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